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September 9, 2016 

 

Federal Communicat ions Commission 

Authorizat ion and Evaluat ion Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD  21045 

 

Ref:   Silicon Laboratories Finland Oy’s Applicat ion for Class I I  Perm issive 

        Change for their  FCC I D:   QOQWT12 

 

To Whom I t  May Concern:  

 

We are submit t ing an applicat ion for cert if icat ion for a Class I I  Perm issive Change for 

the above referenced FCC I D Silicon Laboratories Finland Oy.  

 

The purpose of the perm issive change is to change the host  – Relm  Wireless Radio 

Corp. – BK Radio is adding this module to their approved radio, FCC I D:  

K95KNGP800C.   

 

We have tested the BT Module in the radio to FCC Part  15.247 per the grant  

condit ions of the module. 

 

Relm  Radio will have a label on their radio that  has “Contains FCC I D:  QOQWT12” . 

 

Should you require any further informat ion regarding this subm it tal, please let  us 

know. 

 

Regards, 

 
Sharon Hoffman 

Timco Engineering, I nc.  
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